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Mr., Prasidh Silapabanleng
135 Boripat Road,
Bangkok, Thalland

Dear Mr, Prasidh;

Your letter.of July 19th, 1957 has been received by me on 22nd
of thie i jodsh, I telegrammed im answering to your 20th telegram.
in the e. lftgrnoon. I am now comsulting with Toei about our
production. But I must explalm the fact that I can not leave here
on 24th and we, I and Toel, are now IR "@iffitult positiom to se-
lect the staffs to be takem to your eountry. The reasomn why the
staffs have not been deelided yet 1s that eaeh staff will be chosenm
after the starplayer deeided. We have not yet chosem the star whe
will be able to go to your eountry after Decemberthlis year,

After the declision of star-player, direetor and playwriter
are to he selected. S0 I am not in a position to tell you the names
of the staffs.

If the names of them are not deelded by 23rd of this monmth, I
and staffe camn mot start for Bamgkok. If not, I alonm’am going to
leave here for your coumtry. I-will make the staffs of Toel leave
here a few days after I would leave,

I am sure to leave here om 3lst, so please tell Mr. Shew Kok
that I want to meet him im Bangkok.
I am very sorry to inform you that I can mot start here om 24th.
Please tell Mr. Shibusawa of the above thimgs I have mentioned.

’v
r Truly Yours,

KAy

KUNITOSHI MIKAMI



